From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 2/26/2014 3:32:04 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: s0?

Hi Marzia,

Aaron is on vacation until tomorrow am and isn't checking emails. I think he is helicopter
skiing. I will check in with him in am and will have a back up. I will let you know.

Also, the date for safety leadership workshop at Livermore 1s 5/16. Please let me knew if that
works for you and your team. If not I will find other dates.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Feb 26, 2014, at 3:28 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi

So, are we settled for tomorrow? is Aaron Johnson going to ask a
question that is not addressed to Elon Musk?

Tell him to be here at 1pm so he gets a seat in the main auditorium. |
forgot his email address or else | would email him, but you did promise
me that a question will get asked.

Thanks ©

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division
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